From: N

Sent: 21 March 2024 09:10

To: -

Ce o

Subject: Re: G-Wu, 856 Leeds Road, Bramhope, LS16 9ED

Good Morning- -,

Thank you taking the time to meet with myself and- last Saturday. We wanted to meet to show you around our
premises and to hopefully address your concerns about our application for an On License and to try and find a way
forward. | am writing to follow up as you said you wanted to speak with other members of the community before
getting back to us. Have you had a chance to speak amongst yourselves and do you have any feedback for us?

Look forward to hearing from you.

Regards..
On 16 Mar 2024, at 09:50, sam_ wrote:

Apologies- we have had a change of commitments. Please can we say 1pm?

Thanks

On Mar 15, 2024, at 5:53 PM, Kin ||| G ot

Yes, absolutely.

See you tomorrow.

Thanks,.

n 15 Mar 2024, ot 17:35, I

wrote:

Can you manage 11:45am tomorrow?

On Mar 15, 2024, at 10:23 AM, || I

I o'
HeIIo--,

Would you be able to meet at 12pm tomorrow 16th
March on site? We can you walk you through the
build and show you what we hope to achieve.
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If that time is not convenient we can meet any time
tomorrow before 3:30pm or any weekday evening,
except for Friday.

Many thanks,.

On 14 Mar 2024, at 18:39, sam

wrote:

Hello I

| work full time so if you could
confirm an evening or weekend
time and a location?

Thanks

On Mar 12, 2024, at

5:58 PM,
I

wrote:

Good Afternoon.

--,

The Council have
kindly forwarded
your representation
to us, in relation to
the above premises
licence

application. We
are the lawyers
who were
instructed to
submit the
application.

As a professional
operator, the
applicant would like
to meet with you to
discuss your
concerns.

If you would like to
meet, if you could
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please email.
who will be able to
confirm when she is
available to meet.

| know that
currently she is
NOT available:
-Tomorrow
Morning
(Wednesday)l;
-1100-1200 this
Friday;

-Next week on
either Tuesday or
Wednesday.

We look forward to
hearing from you.

Many thanks

F

Woods Whur 2014
Limited
Tel:

I
Mobile: I

Woods Whur 2014
Limited, St James House,
28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1
2SP

This email, including any
attachments, is
confidential and may be
legally privileged. If it is
received by mistake
please let us know and
delete from your system -
do not read or copy it or
disclose its contents to
anyone. Any liability (in
negligence or otherwise)
arising from any third party
relying on this email is
excluded. Emails are not
secure and cannot be
guaranteed to be free of
errors or viruses. It is your
respons bility to scan
emails and attachments
for viruses before opening
them. No responsibility is
accepted for emails
unconnected with our
business. Messages may
be monitored for
compliance purposes and
to protect our business.

The principal office of
Woods Whur 2014 Limited
is at St James House, 28
Park Place, Leeds, LS1
2SP. VAT number
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187289453. info@woods

whur.co.uk

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
is authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority (the
SRA), details of which can
be accessed on the SRA
website
(http://www.sra.org.uk/solicit

ors/code-of-conduct.page)
. SRA number: 613288.





